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March 28, 19U5-

Mr« IH Hiam Stanton llliott, 
1X0 Crescent Avenue, 
Leonia, New Jersey. 

Dear Mr. Elliott: 

On behalf of Mr. Eccles who is on a brief trip 
in the West, permit me to acknowledge receipt of your 
letter of March 27, which I am sure he will be interested 
to see upon his return, including the significant en-
closures. I know Mr. Secies will be pleased to have your 
endorsement of his efforts. It is a pleasant relief from 
the shower of brickbats that emanate from the brokerage 
community. 

Incidentally, Mr. Eccles has not undertaken to 
say that the market is too high or too low. He feels that 
so long as it adjusts to underlying economic conditions 
and prospects that process is a natural and desirable one. 
But he does object to the speculative manipulations, either 
up or down, that make for instability and too often for dis-
aster. 

Sincerely yours, 

Elliott Thurston, 
Assistant to the Chairman. 
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